## Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

TODAY IS MONDAY, MAY 12, 2025 MONDAY SCHEDULE : 1, 2, RECESS, 3, 4, 5, LUNCH, 6, 7

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon.shigaki@k12.hi.us

Attention Seniors Class of 2026. Today is Mini Me Monday - Dress up as you did when you were younger! Tomorrow is College and Career Day. Dress up in your future college merch or dress up as the profession you aspire to be. Reminder - Please be sure to stick within dress code policy.

It's time for the 2025 Lahaina student art show! This year, Lahainaluna High School is hosting this multi-school event and we hope that you can join us on opening night...

Friday May 16, 2025 4pm-6pm Lahainaluna High School (Hale Na'auao / I-5)

This art show is a collaborative event featuring the artwork from Princess Nāhi'iena'ena, Sacred hearts, HTA Lahaina, Lahaina intermediate and Lahainaluna high school (ceramics and drawing/painting).

If you cannot check out the show on opening night, we will have limited gallery hours during the following week. but come if you can.

Aloha Juniors, Sophomores and Freshmen. Please check your email to cast your vote for ASB officers. Voting closes at the end of the day May 16th, Friday, at 11:59 pm. All grade levels may vote except for Class of 2025.

**Da Luna Store** will be having their final popup event during graduation so come by at Sue D Cooley Stadium! Cash only payment. Mahalo!

**Interested in joining the color guard?** email Mikayla Vergara at <u>4291400099@k12.hi.us</u> for more information! Please check out our video on the morning broadcast or on the Lahainaluna Band and Choir Instagram page. Mahalo!

Attention Seniors! You received a School Meal Account Refund Request from your Po'okela teacher. Those forms will need to be completed by their parent/guardian and returned to the Main Office by MAY 16th. The office will only accept completed forms during recess or lunch time only! Please see your Po'okela teacher or the main office if you didn't receive one. Mahalo!

**Good Morning Seniors,** We are quickly approaching the end of the school year. Please make time to see that all of your library obligations are taken care of. The last day to turn in or pay for lost library materials is Thursday, May 15. Materials that are not turned in by then will be put on withhold. Please check the email by Ms. Nakata for more information. Mahalo!

Aloha Class of 2025, As graduation gets closer, Ms. Finn will be collecting your chromebook/chargers your last week of school (5/19-5/21). Please let her know ASAP if anything is wrong with your device or charger. Have a great week.

## **CLUB CHATTER:**

Aloha Club: We will be having our final Aloha Club event for the year. We will be making ti leaf lei for the Makawao Veterans Cemetery on May 19. All information is in our Google Classroom, and sign up by May 12 to be included in the lunch counts. See Mrs. Nakata or Mrs. Poouahi if you have any questions. We look forward to seeing you there!

Breakfast: Plain Bagel, Cream Cheese Cup or Assorted Jelly, Mixed Fruit, Strawberry Kiwi Juice, White or Chocolate Milk. Lunch: Cheese Bites, Marinara Sauce, Celery or Cucumber Sticks, Fresh Fruit, Dressing, White or Chocolate Milk.